QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS REPORT

To: Bidders
From: UNDP Syria
Subject:
Ezzor City
Reference: UNDP-SYR-ITB-100-21
Date: 23-11-2021

Provision and installation of 125 Solar Street Lighting systems in Deir

UNDP Syria Procurement Unit received question regarding the above subject. This question is

documented below with respective answers.

Q&A in English

Q&A in Arabic

1 Regarding item 7, what does mean
22mm, what kind of screws, would it be
completely grooved?

It means the screw section is 22mm,
and it is kind of galvanized screw with
nuts, and it is acceptable if the screws
completely grooved.
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2 Does item 8 include digging and
removing process?

All  works include pouring the
cemented basis and removing the
output of digging to the landfill that
is five km away from DZ city and
defined by the municipality .
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3 It was mentioned in the general
conditions, dismantling, and
removing the old equipment is the
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responsibility of the contractor, does
that include the poles?

The required work includes dismantling
and cutting the old poles if exist on the
path and hanging it over to the
municipality and that is within an
official receipt report.
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for item No.05 Provision and
installation Remote control (125 pieces)
is it correct? usually, one remote control
for each 50 lighting devices ,So please
clarify

As it is mentioned in the technical specs
the required is only two units.
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Where are the locations of the products
to be installed? Please clarify whether
bidders who did not attend the site
visit/pre-bid conference are eligible to
submit a bid or not?

During the site visit that was
conducted in 21-11-21, the locations
of solar street lighting devices were
defined where they are going to be
installed, the bidders who didn’t
attend the site visit will consider
disqualify to submit their offers.
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